
From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 12/19/2013 10:33:07 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Extension of Expiring Customer Disconnection Rules 

Check!

> On Dec 19, 2013, at 10:24 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>
> You should announce after public comment. I suspect I didn't need to suggest that.
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: "Madrigal, Anna-Marie" <anna-marie.madrigal@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:anna- 
mari e .madri gal @cpuc. ca. gov»
> Date: December 19,2013 at 10:14:10 AM PST
> To: ’"Cherry, Brian K'" <BKC7@PGE.COM<mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM». "Dan Skopec 
(DSkopec@.semprautilities.com<mailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com>)" 
<DSkopec@,semprautilities.com<mai1to:PSkopec@.semprautilities.com».
"Les.Starck@,sce.com<mailto:Les.Starck@sce.com>" <Les.Starck@sce.com<mailto:Les.Starck@sce.com»

Redacted> Cc:
<TEJohnson@.semprautilities.com<mailto:TEJohnson@semprautilities.com».
"Sabina. Ysaguirre@sce.com<mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com>" 
<Sabina.Ysaguirre@.sce.com<mai1to:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com». "Campbell, Michael" 
<Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Miehael.Campbell@cpue.ca.gov».
"'havlev@tum.org<mailto:havlev@tum.org>'" <haylev@tum.org<mailto:havlev@tum.org», "Clanon, Paul" 
<paul.clanon@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:paul.clanon@epuc.ca.gov»

>, '"Johnson, Tracy E.'"

> Subject: Extension of Expiring Customer Disconnection Rules
>
> Please find attached a letter from Paul Clanon, Executive Director regarding Extension of Expiring Customer 
Disconnection Rules.

> Hard copy will follow via mail.
>
> Sincerely,
> Anna-Marie Madrigal

SB GT&S 0116430

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:anna-mari_e_.madri_gal_@cpuc._ca._gov
mailto:anna-mari_e_.madri_gal_@cpuc._ca._gov
mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM%c2%bb._%22Dan_Skopec(DSkopec@.semprautilities.com%3cmailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com
mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM%c2%bb._%22Dan_Skopec(DSkopec@.semprautilities.com%3cmailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com
mailto:Les.Starck@sce.com
mailto:Les.Starck@sce.com
mailto:TEJohnson@semprautilities.com
mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
mailto:Miehael.Campbell@cpue.ca.gov
mailto:havlev@tum.org
mailto:havlev@tum.org
mailto:paul.clanon@epuc.ca.gov


> Executive Director's Office
> California Public Utilities Commission
> 505 Van Ness Avenue
> San Francisco CA 94102 
>0: 415.703.2492
> F: 415.703.1356
>
>
> <12-19-13 Extension of Expiring Customer Disconnection Rules.pdf>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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